

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 20/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW ^{for interviews} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Reports ^{for interviews} on The GOVT Shut Down.
- Five ^{U.kers} ~~people~~ Killed. ^{In} ~~an~~ ^{Residence} A Land Slid In Colorado & other top' headline news & weather.
- Report about ^{of} ~~the~~ Billionaire MARK Cuban for Insider Trading.
- Story about motorcycle road rage in New York City. were men ^{to} beaten up.
- Discussion on New Health Care Plans.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 10/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Bomb scare AT Jacksonville Airport in Florida.
- Update on Govt shut down.
- Bumpy first day of Obamacare.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Pope HOBBS major meeting to Reform Church.
- Story about Hollywood couple were stopped by Sheriff because of racial profiling.
- An. Investigative report about companies trashing houses by mistake.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 10/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Jackson Family Law Suit Today
Rules Against the Family
- Interview Michael Jackson's Doctor, Conrad Murray. from HA phone interview Also from prison, & Interview His Lawyer.
- Govt Shut Down. Updates/Report 5.
- Top Headline News & News.
- Interview Israel Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu. on Iran & Syria.
- Report on Casey Kasem. Family Feud.
- Interview New/youngest an Ambassador Susan Powers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 10/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on ~~young~~ woman who was killed in deadly chase & shooting. At White House & Capitol Hill. Interview couple of Eyewitness.

- Report on ~~severe~~ weather system across nation.

- Top Headline News. & weather.

- A discussion about post partum trauma. with a doctor. After the incident at Washington, DC. Story about Elizabeth Smart young actress. who was kidnapped. ~~and~~ 10 years ago. as a child.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 10/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Miley Cyrus is the musical guest this morning. Two U.S. strikes yielded a vital high-level terrorist in Libya, as well as a raid on Al-Shabab compound that did not result in the capture of the Al-Shabab leader. The United States is edging closer to a default on our debt. There is no indication the dispute will be resolved as both Democrats & Republicans refuse to cave.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 10/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Update on Govt shut down, Economy, and Debt ceiling. Show down.

- Interview Jim Cramer of CNBC's Mad Money on Debt Ceiling.

- Report on Govt shut down & military family & military death benefits.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Story about Heroin about a 9 year struggle. Flight to Vegas.

- Report of Giant Herds for China.

- Rossen/Investigative Reports A Report About.

used by Dates on Food, it may be misleading.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 10/9/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW - 601 MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM ~~20/20~~

- Report About Shut Down " Shame. ~~DOE TO FOR~~ ~~Military~~ Benefits. for Killed. SCLP ~~FOR~~
- ~~Salmonella~~ ^{CUVEN} SUMMER. ~~Some~~ From - Chicken.
- Under ^{CUVEN} police officer. Arrested on SUV Attack. For New York City.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Story about boy that streaking on Air Line. From Minneapolis To Las Vegas
- In Today's ^{Ross} ~~Rosen~~ Investigative Report update. on ~~on Disney~~ ~~at~~ Abuse. of Disabled. Passes. To. ~~get. to rides. get on rides. / cut the lines.~~ on Disney Rides.
- Story About Prince Harry & new girl friend.
- Report Reality Stars. Bruce Jenner & Kris ~~Kardashian~~ ~~Announces~~ A Split. up

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 10|10|13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ← update/story DP Kidnapping Prime minister of Libya. And Return of Lib. YA.
 - ← more on Govt Shutdown. / And Debt Ceiling Deadline.
 - ← Top Headline News + weather.
 - ← update on nine year old Airline stowaway from Minneapolis to Las Vegas.
 - ← Interview Hannah Anderson, The young girl who was kidnapped by family friend in California.
-
-
-
-

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 10/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Nobel Peace Prize controversy / Surprise
- New image op: NSA Leaked / Edward Snowden.
- update on Galt shot down.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Interview: Captain ~~of~~ Richard "Phillips." The *Real* *Deal* *Most*
- Real Life Capt. Man TOM HANTS played. To up the
- Cannery Movie - About Somalia or pirate.
- Tanking over a merchant ship.
- Report About Health Care Insurance / Obama Care Plans - SCANDALS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 10/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

The government is STILL shut down; but even more significant is the fact that if no deal is reached soon, the United States will default on our debt by Thursday. We are still losing hundreds of millions of dollars a day. Some closed monuments like the Statue of Liberty and Mt Rushmore have been reopened thanks to state and private help. Mothers who normally receive benefits receive charity.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 10/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report + more HomeMade Ice Bombs. Found At LA Air Port.
- ~~Report of Deal To ~~the~~ ~~to~~ open Govt + Budget.~~
- Report of a possible short term penl. ~~to~~ agreement for Govt shut-down.
- A MAJOR AL-QAEDA SUSPECT. Is brought to a New York Court.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- update on missing ^{British} girl. from six years ago. from Portugal, were. Family was on vacation.
- Look at ~~first~~ ^{world's} First "Bionic man."
- Interview actor Robert Redford.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 10/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update, Report on Govt Shut Down / ~~at~~
- Interview, Jim CRAMER of CNBC mad money.

- Top Headline News & weather.

Rielle Hunter, ~~Apologizes~~ ^{Apologizes} For Edwards Affair.
~~Sen John Edwards~~

Story of bullying where young girl killed herself. In Florida. Interview. Sheriff, who ~~is~~ Fed up and arrested two young girls who bullied her.

A Rossen Report update on a Sandy Hook ^{Elementary School} ~~Shooting~~ ~~Scam~~
~~can Artist~~ Shooting. Summer / can Artist.
WTS. Sentence. To Prison.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 10/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW ^{4:45} MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Govt shut down ended. A Deal HAS been made - & voted.
- Report on Obama care - Insurance. Sign up websight. Glitch.
- Top Headline, News & weather.
- New details on Sheriff in Florida who arrested 2 young girls for Bullying. Another girl who committed suicide.
- Report ^{update.} About Rape Case ^{in Missouri.} That was dropped ~~for~~ may be reopened by special prosecutor.
- A ~~look at~~ ^{Report of} new ~~Drinks~~ ^{Relaxation} Drinks.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 10/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on ~~two~~ ^{two} if man-hunt for ~~the~~ killer fug. fr. ve. s. from Florida. who ESCAPED BY Forged Documents.
- Report on Obama Care ~~at~~ and shut down.
- Images/video ^{from} of MASSACE ~~at~~ ^{AT FORT} canyon mill ~~for~~ ^{by terrorist}.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Story About ~~Beach~~ Kate & William of Britain.
- Report about A ~~charity dinner~~ ^{CATHOLIC CHARITABLE} dinner here.
- Key ~~speaker~~ ^{was} Steve Coberet.
- Report of ^{court case of} Doctor in Utah. killing H's wife.
- A Report/ ^{story} About scientist. & ~~obvs.~~ ^{to} ~~any~~ solving the mystery of The Yeti/Bigfoot. A special on ^{var} Geographic Channel.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 10/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Hurricane Raymond seems to be the first major hurricane of the season. Former Vice President Dick Cheney is a guest today on the show & talks about his new book. He also talks about the "civil war" going on in the Republican Party that was spurred on by the government shut down. He answers questions regarding his daughter who is running for Senate in Wyoming and the potential issues in his family regarding pro-gay rights.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 10/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on Nevada Middle School Shooting
- Report on Obama care. Web site problems. Glitches.
- Top headline news & weather.
- Story about a blonde young girl. In Greece. Found for Gypsy camp.
- A controversy about a Soldier's Headstone.
- Report discussion on Research to cure Baldness.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 10/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of cold water weather from Midwest to East coast.

- Update on Health Care website and women, behind FT.

- White House ~~worker~~ ^{staffer} who ~~tweeted~~ ^{tweeted} anonymously about his work at white house was fired.

- Top Headline news & weather

- update on school shooting for Nevada. ~~interview~~ ^{Hero} Brother of teacher speaks out.

- update on Little girl ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ Greece. In Greece.

Report on christening of Prince George of

England son of William & Kate. High school

- Story about a controversial ~~fact~~ ^{fact} Bill James ~~score~~ ^{score} broadcast in Texas. Release of a high score broadcast.

Rosen/Investigative Report about Jerky Treats for dogs/pets. Some animals ~~got~~ ^{got} sick. Some have died.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 10/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on teacher killed by student in MASSACHUSETTS. ~~For~~ Interview Friends of slain Teacher.
- Report on ~~an~~ NSA fallout Germany. ~~television~~ ~~gets~~ ~~congress~~ ~~leader~~ ~~upset~~ ~~about~~ ~~it~~ ~~mentioned~~.
- ~~Her~~ ^{cell phone} calls being monitored by NSA. ~~for~~ ~~headline~~ ~~news~~ ~~weather~~.
- Report of a Bishop in Germany suspended by Pope because of lavish spendings.
- Report about new trial for ^{nephew} ~~of~~ ~~Robert~~ ~~Kennedy~~ who ^{was} ~~was~~ ~~accused ~~of~~ ~~murdering~~.~~
- A 15 year old girl in 1975. Interview Robert F. Kennedy Jr. ~~about~~ ~~of~~ ~~speaks~~ ~~out~~ ~~about~~ his cousin.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 10/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of a charismatic Ride Accident AT NORTH CAROLINA State Fair.

- Update on Deaths of Massachusetts Young Teach.

- Top Headline News & Weather.

- New guide lines for anatomy used Pain Killers.

- Mary land A.G. under fire after teen party pic. Revealed of under age drinking party and debate

- A Report About Concussion of from Ball Play Brette Favre from an interview

- Documents of Judgment Case of the Indictment has been released.

- Parents will be released to public.

- Ross Investigative Report about Thieves targeting seniors at nursing homes.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 10/08/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

New revelations on the NSA spying revelation due to leaked documents by Edward Snowden. The documents show that the United States was spying on allies like Mexico, Iran, Germany, Brazil, and more. President Obama issued a statement from the Whitehouse that he is not and will not engage in spying on allies. Former Whitehouse press secretary Robert Gibbs says the damage is done & a cost/benefit analysis is needed.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 10/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Obama care website & congress.

News items.

- Report about White House Detention over ~~Health~~ Health care & NSA. Spy scandals on Allied Leaders from Chuck Todd. Political Analysts.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Update ~~on~~ ^{the} trial of the captives of ^{the} cruise ship that sank off coast of Italy.
- Wife of ~~the~~ ^{sterile} Hero-Teacher at Nevada Middle School speaks out about her late husband.
- Report about website that lets patients bid for doctors, surgeons.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 10/31/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Severe weather ~~across some parts of nation~~ storm From Texas to New England States

- Red Sox wins world series AT Fenway Park

- update on The Health Care web site. Obama Care And other

Political Reports

- update on NSA / Govt Spying. + other top headline

~~Top Headline~~ News & weather

- ~~Weather~~ Story about ^{By} driver who stops woman from committing suicide on a freeway overpass.

- Story of Texas Police woman who was shot, but still chased suspect.

- Story about military's quest for "Iron man" ^{suicide} for soldiers.

- A Report + story about young kids / athletes + concussions

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 11/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~upst~~ on Deadly storms, ~~to nation.~~
- ~~4B DTC~~ on Health care / Obama care. Website.
- ~~cross.~~
- A Report About A new book That claimed. Obama, Considered Hillary Clinton, Replacing ~~the~~ Billed ~~as~~ with Hillary Clinton, ~~and other~~ in ~~his~~ second Term. Election.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Video Released of Texas Police man shot, During a Chase.
- Interview, Former, ~~New York Police Commissioner~~ ~~New Governor~~ of New York, Bernard Kerik. ~~AV~~ was considered, for Homeland Security Chief, out of Jail for TAX ~~EVASION~~ - Talks / ~~out~~ His time in Prison.
- Story / Report About Cruise Ships, And, ~~controversy~~ A Question About Are They To B.G. To SAIL & Cruise ship Safety.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 11/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

The 23-year old man who shot up Terminal 3 at the Los Angeles International Airport. He was dropped off by a friend in a black Honda, entered the terminal, pulled out an assault rifle, shot & killed a TSA agent and injured 2 other agents and a high school teacher. The shooter reportedly texted his parents from New Jersey before he went on the shooting spree, saying he was going to commit suicide.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tue

DATE: 11/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

~~Teaser at a New Jersey shopping mall.~~ ~~Summary -~~
Update on gunman at New Jersey mall.

- Report on ^{Some} ~~Next~~ Elections. Address ^{NAT'l} ~~and~~ Gov. Races

IN NY + VA. And what it means for 2016 Races.

TOP HEADLINE NEWS & WEATHER.

- NFL Investigating Player for bullying.

Story/Report ~~About~~ Sears & Kimart/ ^{Retailer} To open doors for.

Thanks Giving Day

- Story/Video of Sky Diversity Planes.

Colliding Interurban Sky Divers who all survive.

- one of The Cleveland ^{kidnapped} ~~kidnapped~~ women. Speaks out.
- DR Phil.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 11/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on election results / Report about Gov. Chris Christie
- Report of bombing attack in Chicago
- Report about the retirement of Ann Arndt KRX TV.

Italy
- Report on Mayor of Toronto Carroll, who admitted smoking crack + other top headline news + weather

- NFL Player responds to bullying allegations.

- Story about teacher who was shot at LAX airport, were TSA officer was killed.

- Story of a new hope for young man serving 40 years in prison interview with parents of young man.

- A story/report about New ^{Sound} website ASK.FM.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 11/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report + off Twitter. ~~on~~ stock goes public for stock markets. of New Jersey
- story of speculation of Gov. Chris Christie running for President in 2016.
- Top headline news & weather
- update on preparations of Olympic Games in Sochi. And interview with man in charge, ~~SP~~
- High Lights of Country Music Awards

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 11/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT. GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Dewey Starn / Typhoon H.T.S Philippines.
one of Largest Ever.

- Interview President Obama - on Health care.

Apologies For Americans Losing Health Coverage. +

About, Biden-Clinton, Scrup. Story, ~~from~~

- NFL Dolphins, Bullying, Invest. q Attack

- Top Headline News & Weather

- More trouble for ^{Crack using} Toronto Mayor. Video of Him, Tv.

A Hilarious play + Tired!

- Interview Pilot of PL-119 ~~the~~ that ~~just~~ ~~made~~ ~~out~~.
Head Pilot After Collision with Another plane.

- Interview Sir Richard Branson, of Virgin Galactic.

and Announce, That NBCUniversal will Broadcast.

First Commercial space flight,

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 11/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

A major typhoon - one of the biggest ever recorded - hit the Philippines, leaving at least 10,000 dead and thousands to millions without food or shelter. Relief efforts are on the way, but the hardest hit areas are also hard to get into. Inognito - the Miami Dolphins player accused of bullying Martin, who had left the team. Now, texts between the two players show a crude humor between them.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 11/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Arctic Blast Hits Much of U.S. Millions wake up to snow & cold temps.

- Update on The Typhoon, tragedy for Philippines & second storm threatens Aric efforts.

- Report/Discussion on 2016 election. And look at poll off Hillary Clinton. And Chris Christie match up.

- Top Headline News & weather.

- Update on NFL/Alphon Bullington scandal.

Rosson Investigation. Reports about smart phone thefts & protection.

- New York & Chicago completes for 45's tallest Burdman

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 11/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ^{update} ~~Desperate~~ update ~~to~~ Philippines Food Water Show Survival, Getting worse.
- Report on Obama / Health care.
- Report on winter blast in Nat area.
- TOD Headline news & weather.
- Story about parting of Late FARAH ~~Farah Fawcett~~ ^{Fawcett} ~~Farah Fawcett~~ By Andy Warhol.
- Story Interview with Ryan ^{Ferguson} ~~Ferguson~~ A Missouri Man Freed After Decade in Prison for Murdering A Newspaper Editor Which was over ruled.
- Report on Alec Baldwin's Court Battle Against His ^{Alleged} Stalker.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 11/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of Secret Service, Sergeant, two Supervisors, Investigated for Misconduct.
- Update Report on Obama Care's on Healthy numbers.
- Update on Situation in Philippines.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Update on map Fed. of Toronto Canada
- Story about Prince Harry of England joining group of wounded soldiers for South Pole Trek.
- Update of Trial of Alton Sterling on State Trial Drama.
- Story about Women & CIA, Top Jobs/ Filed by women interviewed couple executives from World War II

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 11/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report/Update on ~~Health~~ website & Pres Obama
- Report about a passenger that fell from a plane
- update on situation in Philippines
- Top Headline News & weather
- story about missing family ~~remains~~ ^{may be solved.} remains have been found in a desert.
- Report ^{OR Update} sink hole in Florida
- Report/Update on Toronto Mayor
- story about Ryan Ferguson - 29 yo man who was released from prison
- new images/ ~~more~~ film of JFK never seen for 50 years. After his death

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 11/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

At least 6 people have been reported dead after a series of tornadoes hit the central United States, leaving many without homes or power and leaving destruction in its wake. A man who lost his home describes his experience as he and his family narrowly escaped as the tornado passed right through his home as they hid in the basement. Cars are in trees, and his home was ultimately destroyed.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 11/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- UPDATE interview w Mayor FORD OF Toronto CANADA
- update on tornadoes/ destruction in Illinois and Michigan.
- Report on George Zimmerman
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- Story about Dick Cheney's Daughter Dispute about Gay Marriage.
- update on story of police ^{officer} firing on a minimum filled with kids. In New Mexico - V.
- Report about A Turkey Storage.
- In Special Series on Assassination of Pres John F. Kennedy 50 years ago. Interview women who took photo of Pres id on motorcade passing Grassy Knoll. were - FIVE. But shot killed them.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 11/20/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update of Lead Jet crash off the coast of Florida.
- Report of Florida congress ~~man~~ ^{man} busted on buying cocaine.
- A Report About ~~US Troops~~ ^{Repuls} ~~US Troop~~ ⁱⁿ ~~Alghanistan~~ ^{Alghanistan} ~~struck~~.
- Top Headline News & Weather
- A State Senator from Virginia - was strangled. By son. & son later committed suicide.
- George Zimmerman ~~out on Bail~~ ^{TRAYVON MARTIN} ~~shooter~~ out on Bail.
- Former President Bush on tonight's ~~State of the Union~~ ^{Speech} ~~State of the Union~~ ^{speech} ~~speech~~.
- Report about Olympic skid C.54, ~~woman~~ ^{who} was featured in Training Run.
- Rossen/Investigate.ca Report on Tire Remains.
- ADAM LEVINE NAMED ^{Peoples Magazine} Sexiest Man Alive of For ~~Peoples 2013~~.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 11/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on congressman, Troy Kasek who was ~~busy~~ buying cocaine.
- Report update on Kennedy couple Michael Skakel.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- A-Rod WALKS OUT OF A MLB Hearing.
- Update on Olympic skier Lindsey Vonn.
- Update on bullying case in Florida where a young girl committed suicide. And arrest of two young girls.
- ~~was~~ A charges were dropped ~~for~~ one of young ~~bully~~ girl. ~~who~~ claimed innocent. of charges.
- Story about John F Kennedy: And His Legacy AS First Modern President.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 11/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Remembering The Detno/Shooting of Pres Kennedy with Dallas Texas - Report/Interview.
- Report on weather out west.
- Report about Debate of cell phones ^{use} on A.K.I.C.
- Top Headline News & weather
- Story of ~~George~~ Kennedy ^{Case} Michael Skakel. Out on bond for a 1975 murder of a young girl. He is accused of committed. In ~~interview~~ with his lawyer Hubert Santos. } Arrested.
- Story Report about a mother/woman accused in slaying of alleged rapist 18 years ago in California.
- ~~Report~~ ^{Date} ~~story~~ ^{Attack} about the terrorist shooting at Kenya. Mail interview with couple of mothers who were in mall.
- Interview Tom Brokaw & Dan Rather on Assassination of John F. Kennedy.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 11/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

A deal between top US officials & Iran over Iran's nuclear program has been reached, but with backlash from critics like Israel's Prime Minister who calls it a historic mistake. Many worry that Iran's intentions are still to build a nuclear weapon, while Iran argues that they just want to produce more efficient energy and have sanctions lifted to gain about 3 billion dollars to their economy.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 11/26/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Thanksgiving week storm / w/sky weather.
- Report on Delayed. ~~Cancelled~~ Flights.
- update, on Sandy Hook school massacre. A Report HAS BEEN RELEASED.
- Top Headline News + weather.
- Poor ~~school~~ ^{perpetrator} charged. In ~~retard~~ p. Rape case for ~~the~~ ^{discuss} of 16 year old girl. In Ohio.
- Story / Report About olympic sk. Bd. Bode Miller. & custody battle over son.
- ~~Report~~ / Investigative. Report / segment ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~at~~ ^{at} some Holiday. Scams.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 11/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- update on Holiday / wild weather / storms, for Eastern part of nation.
- Report on Holiday Travel.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Report about Real Life "Home Land" Secret CIA secret spy program.
- Report about Black Friday Deals and for Shoppers. ^{Already} lining up ~~are~~ ~~as~~ ~~it~~ worth it.
- Story about Prince William.
- Interview with Olympic skier, Lindsey Vonn.
- Last minute tips for your Holiday Road Trips.
- for Rosen Reports Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 11/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on ~~weather~~ New York weather & balloons for Macy's Day Parade. Thanks giving Day parade.
- A Report About Thanks giving & US troops for AFGHANISTAN.
- Update on. More trouble for Health-care program.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Story About a "Court of Century" ~~to show~~ Preview of Thanksgiving Day Parade.
- ~~London~~ A story of High profile divorce case from London.
- Discussion on Thanksgiving sales/shopping tips to watch for.
- Interview Butter balls First male. Spokesman. Add some tips.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 11/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report About "Black Friday" Shopping Day.
- Interview CEO of Walmart Bill Simon. on Retail Forecast.
- Report & update on Health care, web site / sign up.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- update on High profile Divorce Trial. In London.
- Interview ^{college professor} Teacher / Mother. ~~now~~ ON trial for murder of man who raped her 18 years ago.
- Report About Chinese couples - turning to American surrogates for children.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Fast & Furious Star Paul Walker died in a car accident where he was a passenger. The car had burst into flames after crashing. Both Walker & the driver died before help could arrive. The Obamacare website Healthcare.org has been improved by their own deadline, though it is still not perfect. Insurance companies claim they are still having problems receiving the right information & it is causing logistics problems.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on winter storm which is heading west.
- update on TRAN Department in New York.
- Top Headline News & Weather.
- update on Actor PAUL WALKERS - CAR CRASH.
- Divers found man, ALIVE, ~~after~~ in A capsized boat.
- Report of Legal Battle for Painting of FAVORITE FAUCETT, Painted by ANDY WARHOL.
- Report of Christmas Tree Crisis: A mold is killing trees. ~~Discussion~~ Advice on picking A Christmas tree.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 12/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY ~~ALO~~ 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on winter storm / weather across parts of MATCN.
- update on commuter train crash in New York City.
- Top headline news & weather.
- Released 911 calls of Sandy Hook School shooting SPARKS.
Emotional Debate.
- Report of Prince Harry & Arctic Race ^{with} ~~of~~ wounded ~~Soldiers~~
warriors from Doha.
- ^{update} Report of High Profile Fraud Trial in London.
- Invest. g.t.t.ve report on ~~gas~~ gas cans
could combust & catch fire / EXPLODE.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 12/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Update on winter storm across nation -
- millions of usernames & passwords has been hacked on some social media sites & more - Snowden/NSA Revelations.

Top Headline News & Weather

- report of fast food workers strike planned in 100 cities
- report of massive rescue effort of stranded whales in Florida
- update of a high profile fraud case in Maryland
- update on actor Paul Walker's death
- update on ^{olympic} SKIer Lidsay Vonn
- Story - Interview ^{sole} survivor of rock slide that killed her ~~parents~~ family on a hiking trip in ~~Colorado~~ Colorado.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 12/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Remembering NELSON MANDELA, who passed away. Reports & interviews.
- Interview Tom Brokaw.
- Latest on winter storm. Across Nation.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Interview ~~CEO of Twitter~~ one on one with Twitter's CEO.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/9/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Intense cold weather created icy & dangerous conditions across the country. From the snow, sleet, & ice, multiple accidents had already occurred causing massive travel hazards and traffic jams. President Obama & First Lady Michelle Obama along with Jimmy Carter, Bill Clinton, George W. Bush plan to attend the Nelson Mandela memorial ceremony in South Africa, paying tribute to the late leader.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

update. Report on the memo on Services of Nelson Mandela.

- update on STUMS/Access Nation
- Agency Top Headline news and news
- Report about ~~our snow outs~~ at Airport, Authority, shutting snow outs at Airport
- Story about a soldier who ~~was~~ ^{was a} ~~survivor~~ ^{leave survivor} of military operation with help of a Afghan ~~sheep~~ ^{head} ~~her~~ ^{killiger}

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 12/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- ~~Story~~ About ~~The~~ The Missing Family In Nevada, Found ALIVE.
- Report on weather ~~casts~~
- Report ~~on~~ Bipartisan Budget Deal Has Been Reached. AND other political news.
- ~~Report~~ on Report on Final Respects, Final Farewell for Nelson MANDELA.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- Ross Report / Investigative Reports Segment:
- A Report on School Security.
- Time Magazine's Person of Year.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 12/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

Story About Jane Madala Deaf Interpreter & He
SPEAKS OUT.

- Update on cold weather in Nation.
- Report of problem on International Space Station.
- Update on ^{renew} Airline crash that happened in SAN FRANCISCO.
- Report on Budget Govt Budget Deal/Talks
- Top Headline News & more
- Report on Golden Globe Nominations.
- Story about Danish Prime Minister.
- Update/story on H. 96 publicized fraud case for Britain.
- Rossen Report / Invest; quote Report ^{Story of} of High Hi-tech Security / ^{SAPY} System At A Chicago Elementary School.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 12/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report American Held ~~in~~ Captive in ~~Turkey~~ TURKEY, was working for CIA. After Denial by US. Court.
 - Report/Update on winter weather/Storm.
 - Top Headline News + weather.
 - Report Prince Harry + His wounded Soldiers | Veterans Reached South Pole Destination.
 - Report on the million mega Lottery Jackpot.
 - ~~Report~~ Report Actress Lena Michele open up on Death of co-star/Boy Friend Corey Monteith on Ellen Show.
 - Story About Warnings About medical credit card.
- -----

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

There is currently a manhunt underway for two suspects who shot & killed a shopper during a carjacking in New Jersey. The victim's wife is also being treated for injuries. The CIA is under fire for possibly lying to Congress that the man being held in Iran was working as a spy. The CIA has denied that the CIA "contractor" there was under orders, but now it appears his handler sent him there without telling her superiors.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

Winter weather update / West Coast wildfire
NSA spying could be "unconscionable"

Red Judge Rites Against controversial program.

^{new} - Details in shopping mall murder.

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Report about Mega Lottery

- A Holiday Drinking Test for Russia / Investigative Reports

- Report of Busiest ^{Del.very} Day of year for UPS

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report of the winners of Mega Million Lottery one winning numbers from Georgia & one in Cal. from a
- Update on Big Year wild Fires in Cal. from a
- Top Headline News function
- update on Colorado High school shooting.
- Top Official of EPA. Accused of Impersonating CIA Agent for scanning the Govt.
- Story of a ~~Real~~ Blind mans Guide Dog saves him. After He Falls down at Subway station.
- Story about what happens when people win Lottery
- Study/Report of Teens charged. In Fatal crash Accused. of Letting Friend Drive drunk
- Report on winner of voice TESSANNE Chm.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs.

DATE: 12/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

- A Security Breach on Credit Cards. AT Target Stores.

- update on Anne Hocking truth in London.

- A Panel - Recommended Limits on NSA Spying Surveillance Program

- Story About International Space ~~with~~ ^{Station}
A space walk planned. & satellites being used.
Top headline news & best

Reality Star from "Duck Dynasty" suspended for
Antisemitic Remarks in a magazine Article.

= Pres. Obama Sending A message to Putin of
Russia by not going to Olympics in ~~Sochi~~ ^{Pres.} Sochi.

And sending two openly gay Delegates to Represent
US. ~~But not for the first time~~ Interview, one of
Delegates a former ~~professional~~ Hockey player.

- Story Interview Tessa Chinn winner of NBC
"Voice"

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 12/20/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 7:00 - 9:00 AM

- Report on Holiday travel trouble. / massive storm - update on Targets Credit Card Hacking. Breach.

And Report/Story

update on Obama care or Exception. ~~Obama care~~ ~~Exception~~

FP Headline News & weather -

- Update on "Duch Dynasty" Controversy.

- update on the Farrah Fawcett. Painting. ^{Portrait} ~~Portrait~~ Painted by Andy Warhol. Court Decision - case.

- A Story About Terrorist Recruiting young men inside the ~~US~~ United States.

- Interview man/passenger. who Fought Back.

A man with a gun. on a bus.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

THE TODAY SHOW

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

7:00 - 9:00 AM

At least 9 deaths have occurred due to intense weather this weekend in the central & northern American states, and over 500,000 flights have been delayed. The wild weather included massive flooding, sheets of ice falling from the sky, and even a tornado. Meanwhile, warm rains plague the East coast. Today is the last day to sign up for Healthcare coverage starting Jan. 1st.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tuesday

DATE: 10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on USOA GRAIN stocks / ~~Report on current wheat~~
AND ~~discuss about~~ ^{Analysis} IT from the Farmer Markers.
Brian Greer.

- Crop progress update / Harvest update Report -
From Missouri.

- crop watch comments FIELD/Weather conditions segment
Report on ^{current} Farm bills with ~~expectations~~ ^{which HAS EXPIRED} and other.

- ^{legislation} trade talks Report

- Dairy Today Reports Segment

- Report/Update on ADM. Head Quarter. Movement -
for Agribusiness Today Segment.

- A Discussion on world wheat market -
and effect on ^{us prices/production} ~~us prices/production~~ with Mike.

Hogan. A market strategist for my analysis
segment.

- Detailed look at Nat weather.

- Story from Pierre, Nebraska of a
Vintage Chevy Auction Auto. Auction.

- Food and your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 10/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Govt shut down & Effect on Agriculture.
- Reaction of Govt shut down from angle of ~~the~~ trade groups.
- ~~Report~~ Harvest Tour "Special" Report ~~to~~ ^{Report/Segment} look at ~~the~~ fields.
- Crop watch/ comment field/ weather condition segment
- Dairy Today weekly Reports segment.
- A Report about Foreign ^{Farm} Land Investors/owners.
- A Discussion about Dairy products ^{Industry} with Mike North. ~~By marketeer~~ Market consultant for Ag Analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story about Farm ART ~~at~~ ^{at} Fermentation Fest. from Wisconsin.
- Food & your Family Report - segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 10/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY ^{Security} 5:30 - 6:00 AM.
- Report About Farm bill. / ~~DAIRY~~ ^{ACT/LEGISLATION}
from Dairy Expo for Madison Wisconsin.

- crop watch, comments FIELD / weather conditions
Segment.

"Eye in Sky" Special Weekly Segment
~~About A Look At FIELDS from Mike~~
Today look at some Iowa FIELDS.

- Reports about Monsanto ^{company} ~~earnings~~ ^{Q3} quarter earnings.
~~Report~~ for Agribusiness Today Segment.

- A Discussion About Global Markets with Mike.

Hogew A Ag ^{STRATEGIST} ~~Consultant~~ In Ag Analysis Segment.

- Detailed look at NAT. weather.

- Story interview Dairy man of year, Velmar Green. from Mich. for.

- Food & your family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 10/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about US trade / Ag Export
- Report on drought conditions
- A story about Arkansas Hay production
- Crop watch / comment Field / weather conditions segment
- Report about Brazil Improving Roadways
- In Agribusiness Today segment
- Pro Farmer "Profit Briefing" Ag/market discussion weekly segment
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- A story from University of Missouri of a program ^{called} "Eat smart" which fights 1600s Battle Church Hood obesity & teaches young kids about healthy choices.
- From The Farmer's Favorites weekly recipe from a viewer, Ag Pap viewer.
- Report about OATS for Food & Your Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 10/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Zilmax - a feed additive - that mixes up cattle before slaughter - has been pulled from the shelves. Tyson Foods led the way in the zilmax issue, refusing to buy any beef from cattle farmers using the drug due to mobility concerns. Other meat producers & consumers quickly followed suit. Prior to winter storms, farmers are ready to harvest their crops. Machinery Note examines the "Lagoon Crawler" - a remote controlled tractor for use in lagoons.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 10/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~A Key grain reports post period~~ Due to Govt shut down.
October crop production Reports from USDA.

- Crop progress update - UN Available Due to Govt shut down / Report from A Corn Field in Illinois.

~~AG~~

Dairy Today Weekly Report segment / Govt shut down impact on Fed industry.

- Crop watch / comments FIELD & weather cond. & prices segment.

- 2:00 max Report / update. For Feeder cattle.

Report on Cotton prices / Report on crop storage.

In Agri-Business today segment.

A Discussion About story on Selling crop with Brian Bastin, A marketer. In Ag Analysis segment.

- Detailed look AT NAT. weather.

- Story from ~~Louisiana~~ University of Louisiana OR A program to help people grow their Food Business. Equipment use.

- Food & your Family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 10/9/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM LAST

Report on CATTLE DEATHS DUE TO BLIZZARD WEEKEND & BLIZZARD STORMS WEEKEND BLIZZARD STORMS IN NORTHERN PLAINS.

UPDATE ON AFBF + VCOA APPEALS COURT DECISION ON EPA CLEAN AIR AUTHORITY OVER CHESAPEAKE BAY.

HARVEST UPDATE REPORT FROM A INDEPENDENT GROUP ANALYST GROUP / REPORT ON SOYBEAN HARVEST FROM KENTUCKY.

1-80 HARVEST SPECIAL REPORT FROM INDIA.

CROP WATCH / COMMENTS FIELD / WEATHER CONDITIONS SEGMENT

DISCUSSION ON HAY MARKETS WITH JIM VACLAVIK, A GRASS MARKETER. FOR AN ANALYSIS SEGMENT.

DETAILED LOOK AT NAT. WEATHER.

A STORY FROM UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI ABOUT A PLAY WHICH BRINGS AWARENESS TO BREAST CANCER.

FOOD & YOUR FAMILY REPORT SEGMENT.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 10/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About Farm b.71.
- Beef Today Reports Segment. / story on Beef Dev As Train in ~~North~~ ^{South} DAKOTA. Due To Snow storm / Blizzard.
- Crop watch / Comments FIBLO / weather conditions Segment.
- Eye In The Sky Special Series, LOOK AT FIELD. from Bird Eye view.
- A Discussion About wheat markets with Brian Baston, A market trader for ag analysis. Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from ARKANSAS. About ~~the~~ Clearing up. ~~Field Area, on Cache River.~~ Clearing ~~fields~~ Cache River AREA.
- A "From The Farm" Favorites Recipe.
- Food & your Family Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 10/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Farm Bill, cleanup.
- update on cattle issues from forums for south market.
- ~~crop~~ crop watch/comments Fi
- CD recalls some Gov ^{Investigations} ~~investigations~~ ~~workers~~ ~~become~~ because of SALMONELLA outbreak of ~~an~~ Chickens from Foster Farms
- A Fertilizer company from west Texas has been cited for ^{change} ~~IF~~ ~~exp~~ ~~gone~~ ~~in~~ ~~APR~~ ~~day~~ ~~2013~~
- ~~Report on~~ ~~crop~~ ~~watch~~ ~~segment~~ ~~today~~ ~~report~~ ~~segment~~ ~~company~~ ~~farming~~ ~~in~~ ~~agriculture~~
- Pro Farmer "Profit Br. B. in P. F. G." markets/ag. ~~electron~~ discuss weekly discussion segment.
- Detailed look at next weather
- story from Alabama of a volunteer fire house that has a Dalmatian chicken for a mascot.
- In Food & your Family ~~segment~~ ~~A~~ ~~about~~ ~~cooking~~ ~~segment~~ with the use of beef.
- A cooking segment with a chef from beef check off program to show us some EASY TO MAKE dishes using beef.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 10/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Corn prices hit a 3-year low \$4.30 driven by a major increase in the corn crop, as well as a possible reduction in the ethanol mandate that has been eating up the corn crops for the last few years. A possible el niño or la niña may be in the forecasts. This year is on track to be the lowest number of tornadoes ever recorded in U.S. history. South Dakota's governor flew over the damaged crops & pastures from a major blizzard.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 10/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report about Farm Bill Legislation mainly focus on Dispersed Govt shut down of Ch 405.
- Dairy Today weekly Report Segment.
- Crop watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions segments.
- Estimated crop progress update from an independent private farm because of Govt shut down.
- Report of Cranberry Crop / Story from Wisconsin.
- A Discussion about Milk prices with National Blumh.
- A Market Strategist for Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. Weather.
- Out Door on Farm Special Series ^{Hourly/Tips}
- Pro Farmer Editor Chip Perry Today Story from Iowa.
- Paul & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 10/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Cattle Prices.
- ~~80 Harvest Tour Special. Ser. 500 Report from~~
~~House.~~

- Crop Watch / Comments Field / weather conditions segment
- A Discussion About How Govt Shut Down / Govt Reports Effect Ag Markets with market Gold A market
- Ag Analysis Segment
- Detailed Look At Nat. Weather Outlook on farm. Special. Ser. 85 Today
- A Story / Tips on getting your dog ready for Fall
- How Fall season Hosted by Pro-farmer Editor 'Chip Flory'
- Paul & Your Family Report Segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 10/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Carroll Lopez - Brothers~~ Two Brothers Colorado Brother S
In the center of NCANTALope out BREAK. ~~to appear~~ APPEAR.
to accept responsib^{lity} for Fed. cut T.
- Beef Today weekly Report segment.
- crop watch/announcements FIBLD/weather and tech segment.
- A Report on cotton from Louisiana for
AG business Today sym.
- A Discussion About Cotton Market with NAOMI
Blattner a market strategist in AG Analysis
Segment
- Detailed look at Nat weather
- Out doors on "The Farm" Special Series Hosted
By pro Farmer ^{Editor} Chip Flood, Today. He talks about
sun flower to help attract animals for hunting
season.
- Food & you & family ~~date~~ segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 10/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- FARM BIT! ~~is one of our~~ Pres. Obama's TOP ~~priority~~ & update on: Farm Bill.
- USDA To Cancel Some Reports & Post Prod. some others. This month
- Report about Lock & Dam Repairs on some of the Rivers.
- Report on US Dairy Exports
- Crop Watch / Comments Field / weather conditions segment
- pro Farmer "Profit Briefing" ^{weekly} / market. Discussion & Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. Weather.
- F.WAL. Report ~~is~~ "Out Door on The Farm" ^{series} from ~~Chip Plory~~ Editor pro-farmer Editor. Chip Plory
- "From The Farm" weekly Rec.ve.
- Food & Your Family Reports. Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 10/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

In the South, there is a very good corn yield.
28 private farms state-wide are using experimental
scientific seeds. After this harvest, they can determine
which breeds of seeds do the best - all in Tennessee.
Machinery Pete talks about the John Deere 386 BTL
that was sold for \$5,100, the highest for this model
along with other similar prices for 3 other models.
The first Mississippi River economic summit was
held to hopefully increase productivity on the river.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 10/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Crop Progress Report, First Reports Since ~~Govt Shut~~ Shutdown.
- Report on sugar beet harvest
- crop watch/comments F.B.C.U./weather conditions segment
- ~~2~~ ^{Brothers} ~~in~~ Colorado farmers to plead guilty in Fed court on charges of ~~permanently~~ ^{old} ~~changes~~
- Dairy Today weekly report segments & ~~Beef~~ ~~Today~~ Beef market/industry reports
- A discussion about wheat prices/markets with Sue MARTIN an AG Investor
- Detailed look at ~~not~~ weather
- Story from Missouri: DE a comment your ~~Program~~ ^{which is} ~~which~~ ^{helping} ~~people~~ ^{change} ~~lives~~ ^{their} ~~lives~~ ^{adds} ~~in~~ ^{ReHAB}
- Food & your Family Report segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 10/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Let's~~ Let's ~~Help~~ Help ~~For~~ For ~~Producer~~ Producer ~~Who~~ Who ~~Lost~~ Lost ~~Live~~ Live ~~Stock~~ Stock ~~During~~ During ~~A~~ A ~~Quarter~~ Quarter ~~Star~~ Star ~~In~~ In ~~South~~ South ~~Market~~ Market. For Clean up & Repairs.
- USDA 2013 Payment will be paid out this week. Payment Delayed Due To Govt Shut Down.
- Update on PEDV, VIRUS, which Effect P. 491 PAGES
- Two Brothers/Producers Plead Guilty To Contaminated Unifed.
- 7-80 Harvest Two Special Seize/Reports From Fema
- Crop watch/Comments. Field/Weather conditions Segment
- Report About Canadian Grain Harvest.
- Report That Ag Council Expo will Join Commodity Classed In one Combo In 2016 In New Orleans For Agribusiness. Today Report.
- A Discussion on South America, Ag Report with Jim Bauer A Market Trader In Ag Analytics Segment
- Detailed look at next weather
- A Report from University of Kentucky on Battling a certain type Mosquito
- Food & your Family Segment Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 10/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- House Trans. to WRRRA (waterways projects) Fund NY.
- Update on 2013 Farm bill Legislation.
- Report on Harvest Delays. Due to weather. From North Dakota.
- Story of slow/delayed sunflower/soybean Harvest. Due to weather. For North Dakota.
- Sunflower Harvest Progress Update.
- Crop Watch/Comments field/weather conditions segment
- Beef Today weekly segment.
- USDA Report on pasture + range conditions.
- Discussion with Sue Marton ^{A NY Investor} on cattle.
- Industry/Prices. For Ag markets segment.
- Detachable kch ~~at~~ ^{not} weather.
- A story from Tennessee. About young students, AND. Ag careers.
- Food and your family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 10/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report on the death of young people in the Massachusetts states~~
- ~~Report about a west Virginia farmer who sued EPA, and has claimed a victory.~~
- ~~WRRDA PASS House of Rep. Passes WRRDA Cigar Project~~
- ~~South OARet ranchers still Hoota for the auto weather blizzard that killed Herts of cattle, + report of some HHP.~~
- ~~Crop watch/Comments Field + weather condition segments~~
- ~~450A November production as scheduled next month including some data that didn't get reported in Oct. due to Govt shut.~~
- ~~Pre Farmer, Property Briefing Ag/markets, Discussion + segment~~
- ~~Detailed look at Nat. weather~~
- ~~Interview/Story about Florida By Angus, from American Angus Association about Florida Rancher Leroy Baldwin.~~
- ~~"From The Farm Favorites" weekly Recipes / Food + Your Family Report segment.~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 10/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Machinery Pete says that if you have vintage tractors in good condition, then you could be sitting on a lot of money. A 1970's tractor sold for over \$50k, a 1984 Massey-Ferguson sold for \$35,000. Weather forecasts predict widespread rain in Argentina - a relief from the major drought that has been plaguing the country. Meanwhile, Brazil is also having drought problems. It means that these South American countries may import more crops from the United States.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 10/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY 2013 MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Farm Bill conference/legislation. TALKS.
- ~~update~~ Report on South Dakota losses. From Early Buzz and other this month.
- ~~7-80~~ Harvest tour special services/reports ~~from Michigan~~.
- Crop watch/comments F, B, C/ weather conditions segment.
- ~~McSatic~~ ^{Company} fertilizer company to purchase phosphate operation in Florida. In Agri business today segment.
- A discussion about market spreads with Grey Hunt, a market financial advisor.
- In Agri analysis segment.
- Detailed look at next weather.
- Story started by Kim Brackett Rancher & cattle man. Beef Board up.
- Food & your family segment.
- ~~Statement~~ Story about ~~the~~ ~~Beef~~ ~~catch~~.
- ~~from Tennessee~~
- Food & your family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 10/31/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ⁴⁵⁰⁰ CATTLE ON Feed, Report, Beef Today Report segment
- Update on 2013 Farm bill Legislation / Conference Talk
- Story / Report from Arkansas on ~~Farmers~~
- ~~Report~~ ~~Yield~~ ~~contest~~ ~~and~~ ~~two~~ ~~year~~ ~~best~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~year~~ ~~award~~ ~~for~~ ~~Ark~~
- ~~Report~~ / ~~contest~~ Soybean. YIELD contest. + winner.
- Farmers.
- Crop watch / comments. Field / weather comments. segment.
- A Discussion About Crop Insurance. ~~with~~ with Andy SHISSLER A AA marketer to ~~the~~ analysis segment.
- Detailed look at what weather.
- Halloween story About The Bell with From Tennessee.
- Food & your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 11/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on A wide stream system and effect on farmers.

USDA's Cattle on Feed Report/Numbers.

- Report/updates on ²⁰¹³ Farm Bill. TALKS/LEGISLATION.

- Report about Japan. BAN on ALKALINE & New on Wisconsin Poultry Products.

Crop watch/Comments FIELD/Weather, conditions. segment.

Report ^{Story} on Louisiana Sweet Potato Harvest.

- A Report of FFA convention being held in Louisville, Kentucky.

A DISCUSSION on Livestock Price ~~to~~ ^{to} the Farmers Profit Briefing ~~discuss~~ ^{discuss} markets. Discussion weekly segment.

- Detailed look at ~~the~~ ^{weather} weather.

- story from Wyoming of A woman returning to Family Cattle Farm/Ranch.

- ~~story~~ From The Farm Favorites Weekly Recipe. & Food & your Family Report/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 11/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Many farmers are relying on technology to get their harvest out of the field now that the cold season is coming in. Since most of the corn harvested is coming in wet, propane is needed to dry before storing the corn. This has caused a large shortage of propane. Propane distributors are trying to meet demand by allowing drivers to extend their routes to deliver propane to more customers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 11/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on low cur prices.
- ~~take at 10:30 AM~~ ^{USDA} crop progress update.
- ~~crop~~ watch/comments field/ weather conditions segment.
- Report on legal battle for Hare slaughter over the river in New Mexico.
- Dairy Today Reports/segment.
- Story about ALFA ~~FA~~ cutting season and how late cutting season can be.
- HAY Report postponed.
- Report on new ^{Geology.com} study of nitrate levels for us rider.
- For Aquifers ^{today} segment.
- A discussion about marketing considerations. ^{Further} with a marketing consultant, Chris Barron.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- Story about research/testing from Louisiana State Univ on making ~~it~~ better yogurt.
- Feed to your Family Reports/segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 11/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report + About Immigration Reform
- 1-80 Harvest for a Special Segment/Report Today. Report + From Farm
- Crop Watch/Comments Fields/Weather Conditions Segment
- Report + About MWTSports. AA Country Offing Bonds.
- And Report About China, + Soy ^{beans} Demand/Imports Dr. Ap. Invoices! Today Segment.
- A Discussion About 2014. Shortening CVA-US-Soybean. ^{part} with Disting Johnson. Market Hedger. for AA Analysis Segm
- Detailed look at Nat Weather.
- A Story from Arkansas. of a 19th Century Historical Village, called, Parker Pioneer Home. Stead with. Shows visitors. How people lived in those days.
- Food and your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 11/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A Report ^{CR2901-} Agent ^{FTB} Labeling
- update on ^{BBT} Larceny Site ^{Agust} ABC ^{television}
- ~~Report on~~ Beef ^{Friday} weekly segment.
- Report ^{Agust} ^{Food} ^{costs} ^{and} ^{poultry} / ^{feed} ^{costs}
- Report ^{about} ^{state} ^{secession} ^{to} ^{colorado}
- Report on ^{garcia} ^{longevity} ^{rule} ^{for} ^{washington} ^{state}
- crop watch / comments ^{field} / ^{weather} ^{conditions} segment
- A Discussion on ^{cool} ^{insurance} with ^{Chris} ^{Barrett}
- A ^{Ag} / ^{market} ^{consultant} ^{to} ^{AA} ^{analysis} ^{segment}
- Detailed ^{look} ^{at} ^{not} ^{weather}
- A story from ^{North} ^{Dakota} of ^a ^{former} ^{school} ^{building} ^{made} ^{over} ^{into} ^a ^{Henry} ^{farm} ^{birds} ^{by} ^a ^{former} ^{student}
- Food ^{of} ^{your} ^{family} ^{segment} ^{for} ^{this} ^{years}
- Report on ^{capital} ^{christmas} ^{tree} ^{which} ^{was} ^{harvested}

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 11/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~USDA~~ USDA Grain Report to be Released
- ~~Report about BTG~~ Report about Renewable Fuel Standards
- FDA to begin phase out TRANS FATS
- Report on High Oleic Soybeans
- crop outlook/comments Field/Weather conditions Segment, of American Homes.
- SP-7/Report about Energy switch from Heating oil. To NATURAL GAS
- Pro Farmer, Preview of USDA Grain Report. To Pro Farmers, Profit Briefing, Ag/markets discussion weekly segment.
- Actual look at NAT weather.
- Story of mountain music The Kentucky from university of Kentucky Harvest.
- "From The Farm" Real weekly Recipe.
- Report about Tree for Festival in Kentucky

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 11/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

It's Veterans Day! Thanks to all those men & women who serve to protect our country. The latest report from the USDA reports that corn stocks & soybean stocks have increased, but corn was still below the 14 billion mark that was hoped for. Bigger crop estimates but lower prices are probably going to put in lulls in the market & time to look for a sustained price interest for the long run.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 11/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Issues

- update on Farm bill & other. ~~MAJ~~ ~~Legislation~~
- AS. congress comes back - to. ~~MARK~~ ~~AFR~~ ~~Recess~~
- update/report on Sunflower Harvest.
- crop watch/comments field/weather conditions Sept
- USDA Reports, smallest average crop for 25 years.
- Dairy today weekly Report/Segment.
- A crop duster pilot was funded. for Acc. Jerty ~~SPRAYING~~ ~~STRAP~~
- ~~chronicles~~ on Eighty Teenagers Field workers. In Agric. Assoc.
- A Discussion on Dairy Industry with ~~Bryan~~ ~~DoHerty~~
- DoHerty - A market Strategist In MAJ analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- story from ~~Ill. house~~ ~~Ill. house~~ of John Ackerman
- A ~~crave~~ ~~crave~~ A ~~owner~~ ~~owner~~ of ~~15~~ ~~15~~ caves in Minnesota & north East Iowa.
- Food & your family Report/Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 11/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~crop harvest~~
CROP HARVEST

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

AG DAY

- Progress update.
- I-80 Harvest Tour Special. Sac. BS / Report from Nebraska.
- Crop watch / Comments. Field / weather conditions. Segment
- Rumors that EPA will announce its new Renewable Fuel Standard Revision.
- Report about TD Tax from Park / same for Iowa.
- Report about Tractor Sales. In Ag. business.
- Today Segment.
- A Discussion on markets. Funds & Agriculture with Bill Biederbaum. A marketer / Advisor, Inc.
- Ag Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at NAT, Weather
- A story from New Hampshire. About a turkey producer, who gives birds beer before they go to Chaffey Block for Thanksgiving.
- A proclamation signed by George Washington a few years ago. Fed Thanks Giving Day. Will be up for sale at Auction. At Christies Auction House.
- Food & your Family Recipe Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 11/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Report of How~~ The Bean on Tim FATS QULA Impact
~~Beats~~ Soybean crop.

- Report on situation for Philippines And Impact Here
at Home

- Crop watch/commentary FIELD/Weather conditions Segment

- Beef Today Reports segment

- Report from Arkansas on Timber Industry

- A discussion about market selling opportunities for producer
with Bryan Doherty A market strategist
for Ag Analysts segment

- Detailed look at National weather

- Story from Virginia about a charity

program called Hunters for Hungry are
processors Hunters process & distribute donated
donated venison to food banks / soy kitchens
& church food pantries across the state

- Food & your Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 11/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY CCN MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Report on New Fed Chair man. Confidential~~
~~president Reserve Chairman Hearing Nov. 15th Fed~~
~~yellow~~

Economic

- Report about Farm Future may look like
- Report of 2014 Ag Income out look.
- Look at some Farm Land value.
- Update on 2013 Farm bill.
- Crop watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions segment.
- "The Farmer's Profit Buffering" Ag/markets Discussion segment
- A look at ~~story of "Extreme Cowboy Racing"~~ ^{story of "Extreme Cowboy Racing"} ~~at extreme, cowboy race.~~ "A House."
- ~~Richard Cantel~~ ^{Richard Cantel} ~~contest~~ ^{contest} "Rising Competition" Story from Mississippi State University.
- "From The Farm" Favorite Recipe
- Food & your Family Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 11/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

2014 could be a tough year for grain farmers across the central United States. Some simulation work show grain farmers at risk are the ones with \$0 cash rent. The larger farms have a 28% chance of being "at risk" if 90% of their crops are in the \$0 cash rent. Texas has had better harvest than previous years, while an early winter drought appears after a short rainy period. Most sections of drought appear to be in central CA and Nevada.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 11/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY Report MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- update on November storms / Turkeys that it's Tuesday. Ago
- Crop Progress. Update
- Story from Louisiana of winter wheat planting
- Report about Meat Exports
- Dairy Today weekly segments
- Report of market in Agribusiness today segment
- Discussion. Ago - 1 2014 Input Costs for Producers with Bryce Knorr Senior Editor of Farm Futures Mag.
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- Story from Missouri about ^{Agri} ~~best~~ sunflowers.
- Food & your Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed

DATE: 11/20/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

update on Devstation / Services that hit on Sunday
in ~~the~~ ~~main~~ ~~midwest~~ ~~TX~~ ~~and~~ ~~with~~ ~~segments~~

- 180 Harvest for special segment Report to Harvest

update
A report of the
effects on the banana crops in Hawaii in Ag. business
today segment

- A discussion on soybean markets/prices with
Kevin Van Tump a Ag market for Ag analysis segment

- Detailed look at Nat. Weather

- Story from Tennessee of ~~Resto~~ ^{Restoring} ~~preserving~~ ^{preserving}

A old cemetery

- Food & Your Family Report segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 11/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report on mandatory Labeling Law, which takes affect Saturday 11-23.~~
- Beef Today weekly Report/segment.
 - Report about CAT illnesses. + Brazil soy bean crop.
 - Story from TEXAS DW COOP Insurance.
 - Coop watch/Comments FIELD/Weather conditions segment.
 - A DISCUSSING / Advice for producer. for 2014.
 - And ahead 2015 with. Chip Nellingev A Ag marketer.
 - TV AN ANALYSIS Segment.
 - DETAILED look AT NAT weather.
 - Story from ~~washington~~ state OF A - Secluded school. In north Dakota or there. who runs it.
 - Food + your family Segment Report.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 11/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Mon-Fri

- Report about Econ and Shift in ^{market} ~~market~~ _{market}
- Report about Trade ^{opportunities} between ^{US} United States & Japan. ^{Some} And members of ARKANSAS Farm Bureau went to Japan and met Trade Official.
- Report about Pork Exports.
- Report about ^{China's} Swine Industry.
- Crop Watch / Comments Field Location and ^{video} segment
- A Discussion about Hog markets in ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{farmer} ~~farmer~~
- A Report about ^{increased} CMB Fees & Report about John Deere Earnings & Meat Exports in ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{Agri business} ~~Agri business~~ ^{today} segment.
- ~~A Discussion~~ A Discussion on Pork, Hog markets in ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{farmer} ~~farmer~~ Profit Briefing. Ag/Market Segment
- Detailed look at NAT. weather.
- Report ^{on} ~~on~~ ^{about} ~~about AT NEXT Generation of Automobiles. Hydrogen powered ~~cars~~ cars, story from ^{LA} Auto show~~
- From the Farm Favorite. weekly recipe & food ^{show} ~~show~~ And your Family ^{Keep} ~~Keep~~ ^{with} ~~with~~ Reports.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 11/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Its Thanksgiving week & turkeys come a-calling. Corn is flooding the bins. A potential Farm Bill flattens before the holidays. Debate over the bill reaches a dead end with frustration mounting by Agriculture groups. Now, the number of days left to get a bill passed this year drops into the single digits. Senator Mike Johanns wants a 5 year bill, but says a 2-year extension is better than the proposed bill now.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 11/26/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on winter weather ^{story}
- crop watch / comment FIELD / weather conditions segment
- crop progress update.
- Report on Harvesting for North Dakota.
- ^{story} for Farmer, survey on 2014 Land Purchases.
- Dairy Today Weekly Reports / segment.
- Discussion on wheat market with Brian Rane. A AG Marketer.
- Detailed look at MAT, weather.
- Report ^{story} about about wine.
- Food & your Family Report segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 11/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Story about China's ~~market~~ markets
- Report on sorghum harvest
- Crop watch / comments FELD / weather conditions segment
- Beef today weekly segment report
- A discussion about China's / AG markets with Brian Basting, a market trader.
- Detailed look at Nat. weather.
- ~~Report~~ Report about 45 capital Christmas Tree for this year. + story about Tennessee state capital Christmas Tree.
- "From The Farm Forward" weekly recipe.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 11/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Ag Day Special presentation called Harvest of Thanks. A Salute to

Some Farmers & Producers.

- Story from Indiana. About ~~Neighbors~~ better Neighbors
- Story from Illinois.
- Story from Montana.
- Story from Iowa.
- Story from Michigan.
- Story from Wisconsin.

A Commentary about trees from John Phillips. A Host of us from Report & Farmer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 11/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Farm Journal. Special: ~~OR~~

Report / stories ~~about~~ Battle of
Gettysburg, from perspective of farmers
and owners, where the battle was fought.

150 years Ago, between the south & North
- Interview Historians. About the Battle.

- Cook At Farm ~~where~~ Gettysburg were former
pres. ~~of~~ Dwight ~~Ben~~ ~~hewer~~. Daughter.
BT Ben Howe

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 12/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

~~WEEK~~
AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on winter ~~out look~~ weather ~~out look~~.
- crop watch / comments FIELD weather conditions season
- update on seed ^{technology} ~~left~~ ^{by Chinese operatives} ~~Chinese~~.
- Dairy today weekly report / segment.
- A discussion about soy bean. ^{seed} field tests / reason with Joe Bruner CEO of First.
- ~~for a special ^{series} report called First Special.~~
- ~~Report, A independent testing company.~~
- Detailed look at ~~at~~ national weather.
- A story ~~from~~ ^{from} University of Tennessee. ~~at~~.
- "Angel Tree" ^{Charitable. Help. org} A program which ~~seeds~~.
- ~~give to~~ ~~Domestic~~ ~~women~~ gives present.
- To children of ~~Domestic~~ ^{abused} ~~women~~ ^{women & help}.
- A shelter.
- A "From The Farm" ^{Favorite} ~~weekly~~ ^{weekly} recipe.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

The EPA has come under fire for proposed rules to protect air, land, & water. Do they negatively affect agriculturists? Colin Woodall, the VP of an agriculture business, says that the EPA is responsible for a fear of control over resources like water. EPA is intending to provide a clarification over the labeling of water as property of the U.S. if it is "navigable" but that point may be taken out of the text.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Story/Report on RFS Debate. EPA opens 60 day comment period.~~
- ~~Report on corn prices/harvest.~~
- ~~Crop watch/comment Field/condition segments.~~
- ~~Report on GMA study H95 ^{been} pulled.~~
- ~~2013 Farm Bill update.~~
- ~~Dairy Today ~~segment~~ weekly segment/Reports about Cattle ^{Story} Milk Industry/milk.~~
- ~~A Discussion about soybeans with Mike Floerz a Ag marketer. In Ag Analysis segment.~~
- ~~Detail look at Nat Mischler~~
- ~~Report from Louisiana on picking the right point setting for Holiday season.~~
- ~~Fwd + your family segment/report.~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Feb 13 Farm Bill
- USDA to Release Supply & Demand EST. notes next Tuesday and Report at same time for production for crop from couple of independent commentators.
- A Report about Soybeans / Grain.
- Crop Watch / Comments Field / weather conditions segment.
- Report on North Carolina about Root Rot, ~~the~~ tree disease. There is expecting Christmas tree industry
- Report about ADM bid for Grain Corp in Australia has been rejected for a business today reports segment.
- A discussion about China & grain market trading with Thomas Grisafi a market trader for a market analysis segment.
- Detailed look at what weather.
- Story from South Dakota of a Scrap metal artist.
- Food & your Family Story segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 12/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report on Texas Cotton Harvest.
F crop watch/commentary FIELD/Weather conditions segment
- Report on winter cold/BLAST weather in nation.
- Beef Today Reports weekly segment.
- Report about Texas oil production for Agribusiness Today segment.
- A Discussion about Interest Rates with Mike Flores, A market trader in Ag Analysis's segment.
- Detailed look at next weather
- Story from Mich. grower of Female. From market.
- ~~A more detailed FIELDS.~~
- Food & Your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 12/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Report about Farm Journal Forum Held in Washington DC to discuss about Farm bill & other Ag issues.

- RFS Debate & EPA Hearings on issues

- Report about Fed Govt / President Obama and Fed. Renewable Energy

- Story from ~~AG Dept~~ AG Dept also discussed wood prices used for biofuel Energy.

- Crop Watch / Comments field & weather conditions segment

- A Report / ^{story} about ~~A new Ag~~ ~~women~~ ~~Executive~~ Executive.

women in Agriculture. Conference held in Chicago.

- Report on John Deere Company. In Agriculture Policy

- Discussion on End of Year Grain Prices. In the Farmer Profit Briefing & Ag/markets ~~seton~~ weekly segment.

- Detailed look at NWT weather

- A Story / Report about Norman Rockwell paintings put up on auction. Has fetched record prices.

- A "From the Farm Favorite" meal recipe & Food & your Family Report

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/9/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

A large winter system has made its way through & into the United States, threatening wheat farmers & bringing sleet, snow, and ice that is unprecedented for some areas and is sticking around much longer than usual. Some farmers may have to leave some corn & sunflowers in the fields till spring. Despite these conditions, prices are not expected to take a hit. Meanwhile, Canada's crop is 40% higher than last year, breaking records.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report that time is running out for budget plan / Deal in Washington DC
- Dairy Today segment
- Crop watch / comment field / weather conditions segment
- Discussion on 12/4 milk outlook with Naomi Blohm. A market strategist for ADI analysis segment
- Detailed look at NAT weather
- Story from Tennessee of a 4-14 program called "Operation Christmas Child" which help/spreads Christmas spirit to other kids around the world
- Food & You & Family segment

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/11/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~update~~ 2013 Farm Bill Update.
- ~~USA~~ Supply & Demand Report Released/Link at some number and comment about it from Brian Glete. Season market Analyst of Pro Farmer.
- Report about 2013 cotton production/loss
- ~~crop watch~~ comment field/weather and other segment.
- A Report about River. Repair/work near Illinois.
- Pede Virus ~~update~~ ~~update~~ ~~update~~ update.
- A Report about ADMA company looking for ~~growth~~ growth. Purchases in Asia, Europe & South America. Forward their country business in Agribusiness today segment.
- A discussion on ~~sun~~ sun no they market ~~pede~~ pede virus with Molly Springer a market trader in Ag Analysts. 509a Detailed Look at Not weather.
- Story from Oklahoma. of Program/Event. That teaches ^{High school} young ~~student~~ students, on budgeting. Incomes/Pay checks, paying Bills.
- Food & Your Family Segment/Reports.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: THURS

DATE: 12/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

Story/Report About FDA And ANTIBIOTICS USE ON ANIMALS

- Report about Live Stock AT RISK OF THE COLD weather. mention the FACING EXPERIENCE.
- and watch/camcut FIELD/Weather conditions segments
- Beef Today segment
- A Report on world wheat output.
- Update on 2013 Farm Bill Debate.
- Report on WTO Trade Deal In Agribusiness today report
- A discussion on cattle market with Julianne Johnson of Pro Farmer.

Detailed look at next weather

Story from Michigan about A "Santa School."

- where students learn to play Santa Clause.
- Found a good Psychology Reports segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri

DATE: 12/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A story about stolen seed technology by a Chinese national who has American citizenship & selling to a Chinese company.
- A story report about
- ~~A report of~~ Leg. session to do away with Base Ethanol. called Corn Ethanol mandate Elimination Act.
- crop watch / comment Field/ weather and/or segment.
- A report about farmland values in ag business today segment
- A discussion on wheat for the farmer. Profit Briefing Agriculture / market discussion segment.
- Detailed look at MT weather.
- story of Sam Sparks winner Texas ^{from} Bureau outstanding young farmer/rancher/producer winner & look at his ag farm operation.
- From the Farm. Favorite weekly recipe segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

More Chinese espionage charges come to two new cases of Chinese nationals stealing or attempting to steal the secrets behind seeds to ~~also~~ reverse engineer the advanced seeds. These cases, in Iowa & Kansas, follow another Chinese espionage scandal that occurred late last week. The FDA's anti-trans-fat ban - which includes hydrogenated soybean oil - may have a negative impact to the market.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- Report About 2014 Feed Costs Outlook
- ~~Activity Today~~ Weekly Report Segment - ~~Report~~ About Robotic/Automatic milking machines.
- House Slaughter Legal Battle Update.
- ~~M. Servino~~ ~~to~~ ~~bring~~ ~~California~~ ~~on~~ ~~egg~~ ~~standards~~
~~and~~ ~~new~~ ~~standards~~ ~~egg~~ ~~standards~~.
- Cap Watch/Comments Field/Weather conditions Segment.
- TAX SEASON TIPS ^{Information} ~~for~~ ~~producers~~ ~~from~~ ~~Paul~~ ~~Neiffer~~ ^{FAV} ~~CPA~~, ~~AG~~ ~~web~~: ~~TAX~~ ~~Specialist~~ -
- TV AQ Analysis Segment.
- Detailed look at ~~not~~ ~~web~~ ~~site~~.
- Story of Pepper Farm in California.
- Food & Your Family Report & Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report on Report of A Chinese National. In A Sec. Espionage - ^{Participants.} ~~curser~~~~
- Report / Discussion on Chinese. And ~~Sec. Espionage.~~ ^{Participants.}
- ~~Rep & International. Property. Rights.~~
- Ag Sec ~~will sack.~~ ^{to} travel to China for Trade Talks. + other Ag issues.
- ~~Pork Funding HAS ^{trade} ~~concerns~~ ~~with Tld.~~ ~~with Tld.~~~~
- Update on 2013 Farm bill.
- ~~crop worth / comment Field & weather condition segment -~~
- Report about ~~the~~ cotton outlook. to Ag business Today segment -
- ~~Part Br. V. B. -~~ ^{John Bruce.} General Manager of ~~First,~~ ^A ~~independent~~ ^{seed} ~~testing~~ ^{company.} ~~Talks~~ ^{about} ~~2013~~ ^{testing} ~~season.~~ ^{to} ~~Ag~~ ^{and} ~~the~~ ^{5-C} ~~Sec~~
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from university of Missouri of A Exercise program for disabled students.
- Food & your Family segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 12/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- A.D.M. COMPANY/OPERATIONS TRYING FOR CH-LAGE.
- A JUDGE WENT Rule ON CASE OF A MEAT COMPANY
- Since ABC network drew "Pick Stone" contracts
- Story They D'D until 2-2014
- update on Seed Theft / RSPINATE case.
- A TAX T.P Report/Segment by Paul Neiffert
- CPA
- crop watch/comments Field weather and, peas segment,
- Beef today report, ^{weekly} segment.
- A Report About corn Export to China, for
- Ag-Business today segment,
- A Discussion ON corn outlook for 2014 with
- ANGIE MAGUIRE A Grain broker for Ag analysis
- Segment
- Detailed look at NAT weather.
- Story from Finland OR A Domestic Reminder
- Food & your Family Segment.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

A well-known AG-County Senator, Barius, is to be put forward by president Obama as Ambassador to China. David Hula claims the top prize for the largest yield of corn in the county with 454.28. The highest acres of the county are still in the west, mostly in CALIFORNIA. A 2010 John Deere 1590 sold for \$155,000, while a 2011 Case IH planter sold for \$67,500.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~BSO / (M) ... 10 years ago ...~~

~~Story Report ... Risk / Safety ...~~

~~Sen. Max Baucus of Montana ...~~

~~... Field / ...~~

Special Show about ...
Gettysburg: Battle on Family Farm.

History of the ~~Area~~ ^{Area Battle Area} during the Civil War
150 years ago the battle ~~field~~ ^{on the Area}.
Civil War Battle, 150 years ago.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Wed.

DATE: 12/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

AG Day Special - Christmas Show

- Story from Michigan of a small family
country/country that makes sleighs &
carriages
- Story/Report about Draft Houses on a
Christmas Tree Farm in Michigan
- Story about U-H students in Tennessee
collecting food items for military families
- Story from Kansas of a family that
makes stained glass windows which was passed down
for about six generations
- A Christmas story called "Cowboy Night
before Christmas" read by AG Day
host Mike Adams
- John Phipps host of US Farm Report &
Farmers gives a Christmas ^{companion} ~~about~~ ^{companion} ~~Christmas~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Thurs

DATE: 12/26/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

- ~~Report~~ ^{about Seybenthis} ~~workly~~ ^{workly}
- ~~Beet~~ ^{Today} ~~Report~~ ^{Segment}
- ~~Crop~~ ^{watch} ~~announcements~~ ^{FIELD} ~~weather~~ ^{conditions} ~~segment~~ ^{segment}
- ADM Reached. Settlement with Dept of Justice.
- Former ~~AG~~ ^{AG} Sec. Sen JOHANNIS ~~panny~~ ^{panny} A letter to OSHA to stop ~~Regulation~~ ^{over sight} ~~of~~ ^{John} ~~Fancy~~ ^{Fancy} ~~Farm~~ ⁱⁿ ~~Ag~~ ^{Ag} ~~is~~ ^{is} today Report ~~segment~~ ^{segment}.
- A DISCUSSION ABOUT NETWORKING ~~for~~ ^{for} ~~producers~~ ^{producers}.
- ~~AG~~ ~~STRATEGIST~~ ~~with~~ ~~CHRIS~~ ~~BARON~~ ~~in~~ ~~an~~ ~~analytic~~ ~~segment~~ ^{with} ^{CHRIS} ^{BARON} ⁱⁿ ^{an} ^{analytic} ^{segment}.
- ~~DETAILS~~ ~~LOOK~~ ~~AT~~ ~~NAT~~ ~~LOCATION~~ ^{LOOK} ^{AT} ^{NAT} ^{LOCATION}.
- PREVIEW OF TOMORROW'S ~~Leave~~ ^{Leave} ~~A~~ ^A ~~Legacy~~ ^{Legacy} ~~Special~~ ^{Special} ~~Show~~ ^{Show}.
- ~~Story~~ ^{from} ~~North~~ ^{North} ~~Dakota~~ ^{Dakota} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~a~~ ^a ~~woman~~ ^{woman}.
- ~~And~~ ^{Her} ~~Some~~ ^{Some} ~~of~~ ^{of} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~material~~ ^{material} ~~collected~~ ^{collected}.
- ~~From~~ ^{From} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Farm~~ ^{Farm} ~~in~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Favorite~~ ^{Favorite} ~~Recipe~~ ^{Recipe} ~~with~~ ^{with} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~Recipe~~ ^{Recipe}.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Fri.

DATE: 12/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY 5:30 - 6:00 AM

~~Leave a Legacy, show / Report~~

~~of both sides of the fence
Some sort of both sides
Angus
Ranch in Gerber California~~

~~Country Club~~ ^{family owned}

— Story / History of ~~Tejano~~ ^{Angus} Ranch in Gerber California

— Interview some of Borber Family members who ~~own~~ / Run The ~~Place~~ Ranch and Walnut Almond Orchard.

— Interviewed Josh Sylvester, A Certified Financial Planner / Farm Family consultant discussion on Succession Planning - Passing their farm/operation from one generation ~~to~~ to another. ^{or} continues the farm business + Defining legacy + Short term goals.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Mon

DATE: 12/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Pig & hog reports that the total supply of pigs & hogs have decreased by 10% due to a rise in the pig diarrheal disease. Vaccinations have been dispersed throughout the country as farmers try to curtail the spread of the disease that once plagued pig farmers. A 1988 John Deere sold for \$78,880.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: Tues

DATE: 12/31/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

AG DAY

MONDAY THRU FRIDAY

5:30 - 6:00 AM

Interview with Howard G. Buffett Former

A Philanthropist & His Son Howard
They talk about their 40 chapters Book & program
and ~~feed~~ the world's ~~land~~ ~~structural~~ ships.

Feeding The world

Detailed look at what we eat.

- A story about about Afghanistan & Iraq
& Agriculture

- ~~Final thoughts with~~ A story/segment
about Ad Farms / and Farmers Feeding The world.
In Food & your family segment.

Final thoughts from Howard G. Buffett Interview.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

The Government shutdown is affecting farmers. USDA is mostly closed down & inspections have been pulled back. Don't expect a USDA progress report next week due to the shutdown. Corn stocks down 5% from September. The crops in northeast Iowa are in risk of freeze as they are not yet mature. Variable mix on maturity of the corn and soybean crop. Any frost that occurs in the next week could be bad, but the weather forecast does not show a freeze anytime soon.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

The government shutdown is affecting many different areas of the shutdown. The USDA did not release any numbers because many in the offices that produce yield numbers were furloughed. In-person surveys of the areas resulted in good corn yield numbers and high soybean yield numbers. The Alabama corn crop is bigger, up to 85% up. Timely rains helped soybeans finish strong. The government shutdown has been affecting farmers due to its lack of reports.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Wall street was not as affected by the shutdown while big business lost its trust. Obama says a partial government shutdown hurts the country. He says that a Farm Bill should be passed. Congress is currently looking at a new Farm Bill. South Dakota is recovering from a freak blizzard that killed tens of thousands of cattle. Big corn yields are coming out of Tennessee. Argentina is trying to recover from extreme drought.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Business as usual in Washington DC. A new conference will debate a new farm Bill this next week. US crop reporters are back to work. Corn harvest is 39% complete, which is 14% slower than last year. Drought has plagued provinces of Argentina which have drought worse than any in the past 50 years. Brazil may be bringing in 2.5 million acres of soybeans more than they had originally predicted - increasing their influence even more.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Many Combines are parked after a large storm has left wet fields between farmers and their harvests. Winter wheat planting is 80% complete. Many yields are unexpectedly high. Many of the crops did not die at as fast as farmers predicted. Propane prices are rising due to a shortage & the large number of corn harvesters are sending their harvest through the dryer before storage.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

There was an absence of an October crop report due to the Government Shutdown, but this November's crop report brings the question of if a monthly report is necessary. 73% of Corn is completed, 86% of Soybeans is in, 43% of cotton is baled. Farmers in the upper midwest are getting snow & rain, making it difficult to harvest. Amazon uses its research on marketing & invests heavily in research. Maybe farmers can learn something.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

11/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Farmland values in the heart of the cornbelt have only gained about 1% this year, as compared to an overall 14% increase over the past few years. Between Farmer and the crop destiny legislators jokes that the EPA is anti-agriculture. The EPA has as claimed that they don't want control over all these bodies of water just to have control - their goal is to keep the water clean and able to sustain its natural ecosystems.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT SUNDAY ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

The outlook is dimming for a US farm bill soon, if at all. But if there is no new bill, it is said that milk prices will double, although they said that about the sequester and some other events. Stark expects less equipment purchases to increase in leasing. Hawaiian Island Kua passed a bill banning GMO's from the island. A chinese river is polluted and pig farmers are being forced to move.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Today's show has their "Special harvest of thanks" segment in the second half. The US farm report has been released as the final of the season. Most crops are up. This coming year, up to 49% of farm investors are looking to buy up more farmland. Only 20% expect the farmland values to rise, 39% believe it will stay the same, and 45% believe it will decline. This is different from some years ago when 90% believed values would rise or stay the same.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

After 3 years of "negotiating" over a new Farm Bill, it doesn't look like anything will get done by the end of 2013, and will likely be passed in 2014, if at all. Argentina's soybean crops are estimated up one million bushels, while its corn is down an estimated one million.

The winter cold front that has been hitting the northern plains is leaving snow. Women are meeting up at a Women in Agriculture Conference.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

the

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 12/14/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6-7 AM
for Orlando. ~~that~~

~~6:00-8:00 AM~~

update on school shooting
~~was~~ Interviewed some students.

FIRST ANNIVERSARY OF Sandy Hook Elementary school. In western
Tate's daughter of principal that was killed.

- Report on winter weather systems for
nation

- Top Headline news & weather.

- Story ^{update} about CIA Agent being held in Iran.

- A story/report about a Florida State

university quarterback & rape controversy

which could cause him Heisman Trophy

- Entertainment news.

- ^{story} ~~at~~ A New York City Marionette

Puppet & Theatre.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

Charges of seed espionage lead to lawsuit and Chinese
spy, who stole 3 million dollars worth of seed
technology & gave it to China. The suspect has
been charged with espionage & faces up
to 10 years in prison. It has been a weeks
battle for citrus producers in California, where
overnight temperatures dropped to 20° F,
threatening oranges. Colder than normal temperatures
have been sweeping across the nation.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE:

12/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT

SUNDAY

~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

US Attorney in Iowa says 6 men have been indicted for trying to steal trade secrets & seeds from Monsanto & take it back to China. Another Chinese seed theft in Kansas was also detained for trying to steal seeds & give them to a Chinese delegation that toured the United States. 2014 may bring an increase in cotton farms. FIRST discusses seed technology & how yields were much better than expected.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

U.S. FARM REPORT SUNDAY ~~6:00-7:00 AM~~
5:00-6:00 A.M.

USDA released quarterly hog & pigs report Friday which shows the first impact of the pig disease virus and % is down from last year. The first case of mad cow Disease was in 2003. Farmers making over \$10 million over 3 years need to switch to cereal accounting. Yields were better than expected despite a late planting and some spotty rain level.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

2 U.S. military operations overseas have captured a major terrorist in Libya, ~~the~~ alleged mastermind of U.S. embassy bombings in 1998. Simultaneously, a SEAL team has engaged Al-Shabab in Somalia and unleashed a large attack against the Al-Shabab command. But the raid failed to take out Al-Shabab commander. Tropical Storm Karen that threatened the Southeastern U.S. has fizzled out, to the relief of many.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/20/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

2 Convicted murderers that were mistakenly released due to forged documents have been found & are back in police custody. Their families had pleaded for them to turn themselves in peacefully & fix what happened. Hillary Clinton and Ted Cruz gave dueling speeches that may be precursors of the coming 2016 presidential run for president. Hillary Clinton is ahead in the polls against both Republican & Democratic potential runners.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

A controversial call in the World Series happened last night that could leave Red Sox fans upset. The Georgia man who operated the carnival ride that injured 5 people will be charged with 3 counts of assault with a deadly weapon. Other arrests are likely. 3 of those injured riders are still in the hospital. The Cardinals now lead the World Series 2-1 with the winning run coming from a technicality.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

A 23 yr old man has been charged with murder and other federal charges after shooting up Terminal 3 at L.A. International Airport. He shot & killed a TSA Agent before being shot & incapacitated by police. 45,000 runners are gathering for the New York Marathon. Security has been bumped up since the Boston Marathon bombings next year. Hillary Clinton is getting support for a potential run for President in 2016.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

A devastating storm hit the Philippines, killing many and destroying many areas. The death toll is still rising - right now it is 10,000 people. Super Typhoon Haiyan is one of the strongest storms ever recorded. The eye of the typhoon hit the island city of Tacloban. It wiped away almost every building in the city. Vietnam is preparing for the worst as the storm heads its way next.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

A rare possibility of long-tracked tornadoes across the central-eastern United States has parts of southern Michigan & neighboring states watching carefully. Paul Ryan may be turning an eye to a presidential run in 2016. The established GOP is trying to find a candidate that can appeal to both the Republican establishment as well as the extreme tea party sect of the Republican party.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

The United States and Iran have reached a deal over Iran's controversial nuclear program. They will allow Iran to continue enriching uranium, but well under the levels capable of creating a bomb. It will also lift some sanctions on Iran that will help Iran gain energy to improve its economy. This deal has vast implications on shipping relations within the middle East.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Movie star Paul Walker - Star of the Fast and the Furious movies were street racing in largely modified cars various squares - died yesterday in a fatal car accident. The car ended up being engulfed in flames & by the time authorities arrived both Walker - who was a passenger - and the driver were burnt to a crisp. A commuter train derailed in New York, killing 4 and injuring dozens.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Extreme weather leads to dangers and cold conditions across the United States. Meanwhile, a weekend celebration of the life of Nelson Mandela kicks off in South Africa, where multiple services including a visit by President Obama will be underway. Powerful winter storms create hazardous conditions from California to Washington D.C. In California, the I-5 freeway was closed due to dangerous icy roads.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

A winter storm that stretched over 1000 miles left 4 deaths and 1200 flights cancelled. While this storm has devastated some parts of the country that is not accustomed to the snow, a ski resort in Maine is grateful for the fresh powder. Slippery roads were a large concern & thousands of our travelers were stuck waiting for the over 6000 delayed flights.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Record-breaking heat hits the East coast after what was some intense winter storms over the past couple weeks. Temperatures are in the 60's, high of 87. A PR Executive was fired over her tweet, saying, "On my way to Africa, Mom! don't get AIDS. Don't worry, I want. I'm white." This is the latest in large public opinions or statements leading to the state to be fired.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

Snow & bitter cold will impact the Eastern United States for the end of the year. Heavy rain can be expected, with a large cold front following behind. Maine can expect snow as well as New England.

Breaking news out of Russia - A ^{suicide} ~~car~~ bomber at a train station killed 12 & injured 50. On Friday, a car bomb exploded as well, leaving the Sochi Olympic games in crisis.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10|13|13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SUNDAY TODAY

7:00 - 8:00 AM

The government shutdown is now 13 days old and the debt ceiling will be hit in 4 days if there is no deal made soon. The gridlock is hurting small business owners. Everyone is looking to the Senate now. They are having a rare Sunday meeting today. Some good news is that Mt. Rushmore, the Statue of Liberty, and the Grand Canyon are open thanks to state & private funding.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

With no breakthrough in sight, will the United States default on its debt for the first time in history? President Obama weighs in on the "Washington Redskins" name controversy. A top Al Qaeda leader is now in US custody. Anas Al-Liby will be brought to the US for trial. An Al-Shabab compound was attacked by a U.S. Seal Team strike. No U.S. troops were killed, but they did not succeed in taking out Al-Shabab's leader.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

The government shutdown has brought massive attention to the United States economy and the potential for it to default as the partisan political strategy from the Republicans has not yet yielded a solution. The president is still holding fast against calls from Republicans to defund or delay Obamacare. If the United States defaults on its loans in the next 4 days, it could be disastrous.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10 | 20 | 13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

"The cloud of economic uncertainty has been lifted" says Treasury Secretary Jack Lew, despite the concern that the debt ceiling fight could happen again in January. Lew says that the damage resulting from the shutdown & debt ceiling fight hurt the economy because it slowed economic activity and lowered confidence in the economy. Lew also believes that the deep spending cuts from sequestration hurt the economy by .5% to 1% of GDP.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

The major discussion today is Obamacare
The many website glitches that plague
the Obamacare rollout are still front-center.
Democrats are saying that Obamacare is
more than just a website & that the
product itself is good, but the Republicans
claim that both the website & Obamacare
are both bogus & will only hurt the
nation. There is not any credible data either way.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

11/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

A 25-yr old man shot up Terminal 3 at
LA International Airport, killing 1 TSA agent.
He is currently recovering at a hospital & is
the major suspect that will most likely be
charged. Mitt Romney who lost the 2012 Presidential
Election gives a special one-on-one interview
covering such topics as Medical Insurance (Obamacare),
the Government Shutdown, and the loss of
the 2012 election.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/10/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Secretary of State John Kerry is interviewed about the continuing talks between Iran and their nuclear program. Iran wants to cut a deal to relieve some economic sanctions related to their nuclear program. Israel is very against a deal that would allow Iran the right to continue their nuclear program. Kerry says that if Iran would allow the core architecture of the program to be overhauled, it might lead to a deal.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/17/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Minority Chair of the House of Representatives, Nancy Pelosi, guest appears on Meet the Press to support the Democratic passed Healthcare rollout that has seen many problems via the website. The President has taken full responsibility, saying that "we fumbled" the rollout. He has also said that the promise he made that if you like your healthcare plan you can keep it, ~~was~~ not true & he is proposing ideas to try and keep it.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

President Obama is confident that the Healthcare website or "Obamacare" rollout is getting better. After a rough start, the website is now signing up more & more people, but is not yet operating at optimum levels. Meanwhile, Republicans are trying to denigrate the new healthcare law, discouraging young people to sign up & creating as much chaos as possible so they can say "I told you so." Democrats & Republicans continue to bicker back & forth.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Today's edition of Meet the Press is a special Nelson Mandela episode where guests reflect on the life of former South African President, Nelson Mandela who died last week. There are multiple remembrance ceremonies taking place in South Africa, and President Obama is expected to make an appearance at a ceremony taking place there.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Republican Paul Ryan & Democrat Patty Murray are the architects of the newly passed budget deal. This agreement signifies a potential end to the governing-by-crisis of the government shutdowns that have plagued the way the government has been running since Republicans gained control of the House of Representatives in President Obama's first term.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

Republicans & Democrats hash it out again over Obamacare. Obama has been "freaking" the law implementation in order to account for those who may be at a disadvantage in the transition to those who lost their insurance. Republicans are encouraging people whose plans were dropped & got insured under Obamacare to cancel their plans and demand their old ones.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

MEET THE PRESS

8:00 - 9:00 AM

An investigation report released by the US intelligence agency claims that after a full investigation, it appears that Al Qaeda - the terrorist organization created by Osama Bin Laden - was not involved, as was contrary to many Republicans' claims. The report reveals that the massive riot on a US Embassy in Benghazi by citizens that led to the death of a US ambassador was due to an anti-Islamic movie made by an American.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 10/12/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on Govt shut down.
- Interview Rep. Adam Schiff About Shut Down.
- Update on 9 year old Airline Stowaway from ~~Minneapolis~~ Minneapolis to Las Vegas.
- Top Headline news & weather.
- A Discussion About Research. ~~About~~ ^{on} ~~Healthy~~ obese people. Being Healthy
- A Report ~~on~~ ^{with} missing Teenager from New York.
- ~~Story~~ ^{update} of a woman who had cancer & got married. Passed away.
- Update on Jud. Arias women found guilty of killing boy friend.
- Story of young girl ~~who~~ ^{with} ~~became~~ ^{who} paralyzed. ~~by~~ ^{due} to a disease.
- Story Interview ~~woman~~ ^{mother} who inspires others to join. Family photos.
- A report ~~about~~ ^{study} ~~the~~ science of kissing.
- Story about couple of rabbis kidnaping husbands for a fee.
- Story about reality TV. couple breakups.
- Entertainment news / stories.
- on the set of television show white collar.
- Story of three year old surfer.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1/1/2013

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 10/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

7:30 AM
6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on man Hunt of Florida, convicted killer mysteriously released. By Forged papers. Inter view Judge whose signature was used on Forged papers.
- Report of boy scout leaders pushing Rec'd. Nat. Parks. And Video Taping
- Step mother of one of cyberbully in Florida. Arrested on child Abuse charges.
- Report about Hillary Clinton Back on Political Stage.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Story about a victim from the Titanic. will be Doctor.
- Story about Doctor from Utah or V. Tribal father. killing his wife.
- Look at new Book Mystery novel & Inter view author.
- Ability used for entertainment. News segment.
- Story of young boy who tries to fend off the Thief.
- Story about Farms & Corn mazes.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 10 | 26 | 13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report on cold weather in
- USA weisight - went down Friday.
- update on Obama care website
- Report update on the death of Massachusetts High School teacher.
- ~~Top~~ Headline News & weather.
- A Report About Prince Charles. ~~and~~ speaking up.
- A Times magazine. Article.
- Report of an Elephant Sanctuary in Florida.
- Interview Farmer ABC weekend Today Host & NBC Legal Analyst JACK Ford & His New Book The Walls of Jericho.
- Pet Segment.
- Report story about record of The Jon Benet Ramsey case - Document Have Been Released.
- A Report about Football & concussions. And growing concern about kids after NFL player Brett Favre interview.
- story about a photograph Ringo Starr took when he came to America when he was in
- A GOP official Resigns after late night interview on Daily Show.
- Hollywood/Entertainment news/Report.
- A Report about stores offering free shopping styles.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/2/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Update on Deadly Shooting at LAX Terminal. Where a TSA Officer was Killed.
- M Headline News & weather.
- A controversial political book. ~~Double Down~~ on 2-12 Election called ~~Double Down~~. - Further view Chris Matthews.
- Interview former NYD chief Bernard Kerik on his Time Behind Bars.
- A video that shows mayor of Toronto Canada smoking crack.
- Interview former war correspondent Martin Fletcher Author of new book "JACOB'S OATH" A Story about Holocaust survivors.
- Interview actor Harrison Ford on new movie "Enders Game"
- Cast on shooting and suspect at LA Airport
- NFL player leaves team amid bullying allegations.
- Report about early Christmas season/shopping.
- Entertainment Headline News

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/9/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

update / Report on massive typhoon ^{6-7:30 AM} ~~6:00-8:00 AM~~ ~~Haiyan~~ ^{Haiyan} that hit the Philippines.

- Top Headline news & weather
- update / Report Healthcare / website, & Pres Obama's Interview Head. of Republican party about it
- A story from Texas about a ~~pro~~ prosecutor jailed for concealing evidence.
- NFL / Dolphins Bullying Investigation & Discussion on NFL locker room culture.
- ~~story~~ ^{Review} about Kate, Duchess of Cambridge of England & Gray HAIR.
- A report on the fallout ^{Apology} ~~report~~ on CBS 60 minutes. Story of ~~Ben Ghazi's~~ ^{Ben Ghazi's} US ~~Embassy~~ ^{Embassy} Attack.
- In today's consumer square & saving money at Grocery store: Generic vs. Brand names.
- A look at turning old sweater into sweat pants.
- Utah doctor found guilty of killing wife. In court.
- second cook at top headline news & weather
- Report on Sen. Ted Cruz who was on tonight show. And for Pres 2016 race.
- ~~story~~ ^{Report} About Research on ^{when} drinking first cup coffee.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/16/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY Discussion

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report/Update on Pres Obama's Health Care
- Update of Resilient for typhoon survivors in Philippines
- Detroit Home owner charged in teens shooting death
- Update of Remains of missing Family found in CA Desert
- Top Headline news & weather
- Interview ^{Retired police Officer} Detective ^{Lee Harvey} ~~And admitted to~~ ^{50 years} ~~ago~~
- ^{50 years ago} - When Harvey was shot & killed - by Jack Ruby
- A CT Town Embroidery standard could shut down school schools
- Story of a clinic ^{that offer} IVF treatment ^{being} ~~admitted~~ sperm & eggs
- A Discussion/Report About Football Participation Down Amid Injury/Concussion concerns, Interview of former college football player & sports doctor, meningitis outbreak Princeton university took
- A European vaccine
- Update on NFL/Dolphins bullying scandal
- Story about Sybil's old "Battled" - San Francisco
- Heaps 5 year old dream come true
- A controversy of a ~~an~~ Arab ^{High school} ~~California~~ ^{Missouri} ~~with~~ is "ARAB"
- Update on Toronto Mayor
- Entertainment news ~~bleed~~ ^{clashes} ~~clashes~~

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 1/2 hrs

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/23/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6-7:30 AM

6:00 - 8:00 AM

- Report/Update of a score AT LAX
- Report on wild weather / storms coming. Thruout Hel. Day Plans
- Report update on ~~TRAVEL~~ NUCLEAR program ~~TRAVEL~~ PeAL/PALM
- Top Headlines news & weather.
- Story from Dallas on Remembering JFK Death.
- A Discussion on Pol. J.C.S. with Chris Matthews.
- A Report about ~~ARMY~~ ^{university} of women in combat. And Army "Pretty women" - Promotions.
- A Parade of Portraits. In Disney Family were ~~of Dallas~~ Grand children ARE to Fight for 400 million Fortune
- Report about ~~Knock out~~ "Knock out" GAME
- Story about a ballerina. wife is a trail blazer.
- Hollywood Headlines / Entertainment Reports.
- Report of Hate crime Allegation AT SAN JOSE STATE university.
- Report of Lives ALREADY Forming FOR Black Fr. Day DEBTS.
- Story look at two dogs. who are Brothers. one is blind and the other helps it out.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 1/2 hr

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 11/30/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

6-7:30 AM

6:00-8:00 AM

Report on Deadly Helicopter crash in Scotland.

Top Headline news & weather

- Report on Helicopter Shopping / Black Friday.

- Report update on Health care. web sight.

- Story about 70 year old. case were youngest person was. Executed. At 14 year old. new film. called to clear his name.

- Report about shared medical Appointment program.

- Job Romney son of Mitt Romney received some people in car crash. And received some criticism.

- About it for social media / in line.

- A look at some apps to help Holiday Shopping.

- Look at Holiday movies in Entertainment news.

- Second look at top headline news & weather.

- Story about High Profile Fraud trial.

- Story about Dressing / Bundling up dogs for cold weather.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 12/7/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

- 4PE ^{Reason being} ~~the death of Nelson Mandela~~ ^{Nelson Mandela who passed away at 95 years old} ~~Released After~~ ^{6:00 - 8:00 AM}
- 85 year old ~~North Korea~~ ^{being held for North Korea}
- 4PE ^{on a winter storm/cold across NATL} ~~interview~~ ^{Rev. Jesse Jackson on Nelson Mandela}
- A Report on Economy & Employment numbers.
- Top Headline News & weather.
- Story Interview ^{Boy who Pitch The} "Buddy Bench" ~~to his school~~ ^{to his school for} ^{curving kindness}.
- Story about Alternative Treatment for Pets
- update on Olympic skater Lindsey Vonn, and ^{Question if she will be ready for Olympic in Sochi Russia}
- Second look at Top Headline News & weather.
- American Singer ^{Arab version of} ~~Arab version of~~ America's got Talent - called Arab got Talent.
- Entertainment ^{Headline} ~~Segment~~ ^{Segment} ~~Reports~~ ^{Reports}

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 12/21/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY

~~Snow winter storm~~ / ~~weather~~ Travel n. 9 ^{6:00 - 8:00 AM} ~~fit~~ ~~make~~.
- Report about space work / repairs on International Space Station.

- Report / Discussion About Super Saturday ^{Hot day} Shopping ~~at Target~~ & Target credit card. Hacking.

Report About Presid Obama on vacation. After he was grilled on last press conference of year on Health care in NSA spy program.

Top Headline news & weather.

- Story/Report About wives of Retired NFL players SPEAK out on BRAIN TUMORS & their husbands ~~Retired~~

- update/report on Lindsey Vonn. olympic skier.

- Police Recruits ~~parties~~ of crushed plane. Caught on tape.

- Get Pit today segment: A Doctor writes ^{book} ~~about~~ About Exercise

- Story about 82 year old college student.

- update on International Space Station ^{space work} ~~space work~~ & ^{repairs} ~~repairs~~

- Story about Celebrity chef Nibella Lawson. ~~of~~

- Entertainment news

- Making Christmas cookies for TV's kitchen.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

1 1/2 hr

DAY: SATURDAY

DATE: 12/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

SATURDAY TODAY Russian 6-7:30 AM 6:00-8:00 AM

- update on trapped ship stuck in ice
- Ant Ad. TICA
- Report on Americans losing unemployment benefits which ends today
- update on lost power in Maine + Mich. gov. due to storms
- more report made storms on way for north east
- update on Duck Dynasty & A+B network
- Report update on targets, security, ^{Breath} ~~breath~~
- Top headline news & weather
- A look back at Pres Obama's Year of highs & lows for 2013 + Repub. Cons. year
- A discussion on political challenges ahead for Pres Obama for 2014
- A look at 2013 top internet trends
- Look back at British Royal Family
- A report about information / a inside look at the making of one
- story of young old genius from England
- Report of American military men who were detained & left released in Libya
- The discussion on the secrets to getting back money on purchases during Christmas

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

APR 13

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 10/4/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-10pm

7:00-8:00 PM

A woman was starting her car, and while she was starting the car exploded. The area was in San Diego - the woman was taken to emergency surgery. They (police) found bomb fragments; police thinking it was a "terrorist" attack, in Bonnie's neighborhood they found a bomb a few weeks earlier - thinking it was intentional. There is suspicion that a bomb squad guy might of done it, a personal revenge of Connie and her family.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Saturday

DATE: 10/5/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Case of domestic violence resulting in attacker's murder and victim's accused of murder

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00 - 8:00 PM

*Disappearance of Southern California
woman, foul play or husband suspect*

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

2hrs

DATE: 10/18/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

9-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

All American dude, ~~something~~ living in Nevada; something went wrong. A family was staying @ a cabin, strangers were bothering the family. The strangers kept coming back - this time during night hours there ended up being a car chase, shooting Rampage. The dad figure killed - or almost killed the stranger. He ended up killing the guy. - he ended up calling 9-11. A photographer came along w/ the first responders. 2 guys were @ the shooting scene. The dad shot in the head.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Sat.

DATE: 10/19/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00 - 8:00 PM

True story behind "The Bling King" feature film

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 10/25/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

7:00-8:00 PM

Killer in a Costume

The Penguin, Cowboy, and the Clown: The Usual
Suspects...

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 10/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

"secrets in the suburbs" episode

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 11/3/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

"Suspicion"

A man is killed, Dateline investigates.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY — Fri

DATE: 11/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Skydiving dream turns into Nightmare

One of the planes involved in sky diving trip had a major engine failure and exploded. Dateline asks: Why?

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Friday

DATE: 11/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9 pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

17 year olds party at college bar, kill reporter, don't remember what happened.

Eventually wrong man gets convicted, then released

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 11/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00PM~~

Westgate shooting: first hand accounts
from

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: _____

11/24/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00PM

MULTIPLE MURDERS, A COUPLE AND
THEIR FRIEND MURDERED, NOTHING AS
IT SEEMS.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Thurs.

DATE: 11/28/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00 - 8:00 PM

"Mystery In Mustang"

A man is murdered, Dateline investigates.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 11/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Young boy stabbed 18 times, crime gets stranger...

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/1/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

GIRL MURDERED BY A LAKE, WRONGFUL CONVICTION
NEW EVIDENCE

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY > Fri.

DATE: 12/6/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9p.

7:00-8:00 PM

Missing Marie - Inglewood mom and wife Marie disappears. ~~Her~~ The search for her whereabouts leads to sensitive American intelligence documents, an FBI case, and a body. Hers.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/8/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

"America Now: On The Edge"

A family struggles during financial crisis.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 12/13/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

7:00 - 8:00 PM

"unstoppable" The murder of a doctor
No evidence or suspects. Police messed
up. Joedy was one suspect (husband)

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/15/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

7:00-8:00 PM

AVALANCHE. STORY OF SURVIVING A
~~DEADLY AVANAB~~ AVALANCHE ON EVEREST

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/22/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

REPORTER TAKEN HOSTAGE IN MIDDLE EAST
MOTHER NEGOTIATES FOR RELEASE

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: ~~SUNDAY~~ Fri.

DATE: 12/27/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

8-9pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

Wife in difficult relation turns to younger man to help her get rid of her husband. When plan to poison husband goes wrong, younger man bashes the cranium of husband. Wife then creates elaborate network of text messages faking the living status of her husband, trying to get away with the murder.

KIEM TV-3 PUBLIC FILE OPERATOR REPORT

DAY: SUNDAY

DATE: 12/29/13

KIEM TV IS REQUIRED TO KEEP PROGRAM INFORMATION I.E. CONTENT, GUESTS AND ISSUES ON FILE TO ASSIST WITH THE RENEWAL OF OUR FCC LICENSE. PLEASE PRINT A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THIS INFORMATION FOR NETWORK OR SYNDICATED PROGRAMS LISTED BELOW ON THIS DATE!

DATELINE NBC

10-11pm

~~7:00-8:00 PM~~

STORY OF 2 FAMILIES AFFECTED BY
A KIDNEY TRANSPLANT.